
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

TUESDAY 25TH JANUARY 2011 
AT 6.30 P.M. 

 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
 

Copies of the Parish Councils' Forum Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available 
on the Council's web-site at www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/pcf 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Apologies for absence  
 

2. Minutes of the last meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 15th April 
2010 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

3. Draft Core Strategy / Draft Town Centre Area Action Plan / "Big Society" / 
"Localism"  
 
(a) Update on planning issues following the abolition of the Regional 

Spatial Strategy, and plans for the development of Bromsgrove 
 
(b) "Big Society" / "Localism" 
 
(Items placed on the agenda at the request of the County Association of Local 
Councils) 
  

4. Census 2011  
 
Presentation by Mr. B. Warwick, Census Area Manager (2011) 
  
 
 
 
 



- 2 - 

5. Electoral Services - information update (Pages 5 - 20) 
 
(a) Casual Vacancies Summary 
 
(b) 2011 Elections - Training Presentation Slides 
 
(c) 2011 Elections - Guidance for Parish Clerks / Executive Officers 
  

6. Disabled Access Awards Scheme  
 
Presentation by Ms. F. Scott, Equality Officer, Bromsgrove District Council 
  

7. Items requested to be placed on the agenda at the request of the County 
Association of Local Councils  
 
(a) Future of meetings of the Parish Councils' Forum / Monitoring Officers 

Liaison Group / Parish Charter Working Group 
 
(b) Update on shared services arrangements with Redditch (and other 

authorities) 
 
(c) Budget cuts - matters directly affecting the parish councils 
 
(d) Improvements to public transport within the parishes 
  

8. Dates of future Meetings of the Forum (Pages 21 - 22) 
 
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

 
 
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
21st January 2011 
 



B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 
 

MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 
 

THURSDAY, 15TH APRIL 2010 
AT 6.30 P.M. 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs. J. Dyer M.B.E. 
 

 Officers: Ms. J. Pickering, Mr. A. Coel and Ms. R. A. Cole 
 

 
Parish Representative(s) 

Alvechurch Mr. J. Cypher (Chairman) 
Barnt Green Mrs. J. Jagger (Chairman) 
Belbroughton Mr. C. R. Scurrell 
Clent Mrs. R. Mullett (Clerk) 
Cofton Hackett Mrs. E. Guise (Clerk) 

Mr. B. Bridgewater 
Mr. K. Duncan 

Feckenham (Redditch) Mrs. A. Pulsford 
Hagley Mr. C. R. Colella (Chairman) 
Hunnington Mrs. R. Mullett (Clerk) 
Lickey and Blackwell Mr. K. Woolford 
Lickey End Mr. C. W. Bateman 
Romsley Mr. I. A. Hodgetts (Chairman) 

Mrs. R. Mullett (Clerk) 
Stoke Mr. P. D. Callaway (Clerk) 
County Association of Local 
Councils 

Mrs. J. Maturi 

 
23/10 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Councillor Mrs. J. Dyer introduced herself to the meeting and gave apologies 
on behalf of Councillor R. Hollingworth, who would normally have been 
Chairman at the meeting, but was unable to attend because of a family related 
issue. 
 
Councillor Mrs. Dyer also welcomed Mrs. A. Pulsford to the meeting, 
representing Feckenham Parish Council, the only Parish Council within 
Redditch Borough Council's area, invited to attend the meeting as a result of 
the closer working relationship between Bromsgrove District and Redditch 
Borough Councils. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Parish Councils' Forum 
15th April 2010 

Apologies were received from:- 
 
Parish Representative 

Barnt Green Mr. R. Westbury (Executive Officer) 
Belbroughton Mr. J. Bradley (Chairman) 
Beoley Miss P. Harrison (Executive Officer) 
Dodford with Grafton Mr. R. Harper (Chairman) 

Ms. K. Stone (Clerk) 
Catshill and North Marlbrook Mr. G. Witcomb (Chairman) 

Mrs. G. Lungley (Clerk) 
Mrs. G. Blackmoor 

Tutnall and Cobley Mrs. H. Davies (Clerk) 
Wythall Mrs. S. J. Baxter (Chairman) 

Miss P. Harrison (Executive Officer) 
 

24/10 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Parish Councils’ Forum held on 28th 
January 2010 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 

25/10 PRESENTATION BY MR. A. COEL, STRATEGIC HOUSING MANAGER  
 
The Chairman introduced Mr. A. Coel - Strategic Housing Manager at 
Bromsgrove District Council - to the meeting. 
 
Mr. Coel gave a presentation on identifying the need for rural housing and the 
part played by the rural housing enabler. 
 
The presentation covered the role of the Strategic Housing Section, housing 
priorities and how the priorities could be met through partnership working.  In 
particular, there needed to be a focus on working with the rural housing 
enabler (at present Nigel Potter) to identify with the Parish Councils the local 
housing needs and where appropriate provide small scale new Affordable 
Housing. 
 
Members of the Forum raised a number of questions with Mr. Coel and 
reference was made to recent planning applications at Alvechurch and Stoke 
Prior.  The importance of undertaking Housing Need Surveys within Parishes, 
to provide supporting evidence for suitable planning applications was also 
discussed. Parish Councils could often assist with local publicity, distribution of 
information etc. which could reduce the costs involved. 
 
At the request of the Forum, Mr. Coel undertook to circulate a copy of the 
presentation for information. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Parish Councils' Forum 
15th April 2010 

26/10 PARISH COUNCILS' CHARTER - UPDATE  
 
It was reported that the Parish Council Charter was anticipated to be adopted 
at the meeting of the Council to be held on 21st April 2010.  It was noted that 
17 Parish Councils had signed up to the Charter. 
 
RESOLVED that the question of the determination of a Parish Charter Sub-
Group be considered at the next meeting of CALC. 
 

27/10 STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND GUIDANCE: NOTIFICATIONS TO PARISH 
AND TOWN COUNCILS CONCERNING COMPLAINTS ABOUT THEIR 
MEMBERS AND THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE (ENGLAND) 
REGULATIONS 2008  
 
The information circulated with the agenda for the meeting regarding any 
complaints about Parish Council members was noted.  
 
It was reported that the Officer contact for any information on this issue was 
Debbie Parker-Jones - 01527 881411 / d.parkerjones@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
 
RESOLVED that this be noted. 
 

28/10 ELECTORAL SERVICES / PARISH COUNCIL CASUAL VACANCIES  
 
Reference was made to the information on the timetable for the forthcoming 
General Election as set out on the agenda for the meeting. 
 
It was also reported that the District Council's Electoral Matters Committee 
was to meet shortly to consider the Terms of Reference for the Community 
Governance Review of Lickey End Parish Council. 
 
Additionally, consideration was given to the Parish Council Vacancy 
Summary. 
 
RESOLVED that the information be noted. 
 

29/10 QUESTION RE: COUNCIL TAX / PRECEPT CALCULATION  
 
Mr. C. W. Bateman, Councillor / Clerk to Lickey End Parish Council, requested 
information regarding Council Tax and the calculation of the Parish precept. 
 
Ms. J. Pickering, Director of Resources at Bromsgrove District Council, 
responded to the issues raised and undertook to meet again with Mr. Bateman 
at a later date outside of the meeting if this was considered to be appropriate. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 7.40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PARISH COUNCIL – CASUAL VACANCY SUMMARY 
2010 

 
Date of 
Notice 

Parish Co-Option/Election 
Outcome 

Appointment 
Notification 

2010  
21 Jan 

Catshill & North Marlbrook 
Catshill Village Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

4 Feb 
 

Bentley Pauncefoot Co-Option Yes 

11 Feb Catshill & North Marlbrook 
Catshill Village Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

19 Feb Stoke 
Stoke Heath 

Co-Option Yes 

1 April Barnt Green 
 

Co-Option Yes 

1 April Lickey & Blackwell 
Shepley Ward 

Co-Option  

6 April Stoke  
Stoke Heath 

Co-Option Yes 

12 April Stoke 
Stoke Heath 

Co-Option Yes 

13 May Bournheath 
 

Co-Option Yes 

14 May Alvechurch 
Alvechurch Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

26 May Bournheath 
 

Co-Option Yes 

4 June Stoke  
Stoke Prior 

Co-Option Yes 

18 June Frankley 
 

Co-Option  

19 July Catshill & North Marlbrook 
Barley Mow  

Co-Option Yes 

14 Sept Alvechurch 
Bordesley 

Co-Option Yes 

14 Sept Alvechurch 
Hopwood 

Co-Option Yes 

20 Oct Alvechurch 
Hopwood 

Co-Option  

3 Nov Beoley 
 

Co-Option  

8 Nov Romsley 
 

Co-Option  

 
As at 2 December 2010 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

��������������������	�

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

������
������������������������������ ���������
�������	��!������"
�������!�!������#���$	��������
����$����
�	% ������������&����	���� 	���������	
�
!���!����'����	
�
����"

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

(������)��	�	��*
����+�	�
��������	���	������* ,����	���-�����	
 ��
�	����������	���'��'���	�����������������(� ������
�����	���	
�.�����
������	�
�.���������	�������������+ �������	���!�������	������
���������������-�� �	�	��/�������0�����������+��
�����������'�������	��	�!����
 ���

Page 7



����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

����������������'����'�� �
������*
� 1� ��!���	�����!�$��������-�� �	�	��/��������	
�

����
���������2��'��������������� ������������
� ������ ��� 		�	����������������	�

� 
&����	���� 	���������	
���	
�
�����������������
�� ��	������������	���	����	
�!����� �������������
	���	����	������

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

���	���$��$������'����
���������
����
,��������	
�3����
,���	����	���������
4	��	�����
�
������	�
-�����������
�������
�+��	��5���	�
5����������	��	
��� 	��	�����5����
-�� ���

&!�	���-�� �	�

������

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

���������������� ����
������	��������+��
�,���������
������	
�����'�������,���	����	�
�� +�������	�����2������	�����!����	��	���	���

�)���
��$���
����
��	�������!!�������	�������������
��+��	��5�����!!�������	�
�,�������������
�-�� �	����
������	�
&!�	���

Page 8



����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

,��������	
�3������
�,���	����	������
�,���������
������	�
�2������	����������	��,���	���

�,�������������
�-�� ����,������

����������	
��������
������	�
������������

,���	����	�����������
����!�����	����3����

,���	����	�3���
�,������ 3 ���	����+ ����	�	�$� ���6�����	����	�$	���7
�������!���	��� -��������
������������8	
�!�	
�	�
��������������
�	���� 6����7 �	
�� ���
����!������	
�2���	
���* 
�������������������������9�
2��	�� ����	
�
�����������������	
�	 �+����

��	��	�����,���	����	
: ����������	�

�����'�������3����

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

4	��	�����
�
������	���
�2�����5���	
�
�����������
��
��	�� ����

$���
��$�������	��	��	�;��!��������
�,�����������	
�
����
�,���������-�� ������4	��	�����
�
������	
�����!���	��������

Page 9



����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

-�����������
���������
���	'����� � � �	�����
�-����	��-����������	�
�.����
��������!!������+�����������
�

���'����0��� ��
����<����!����
�����������-�������

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

�+��	��5���	���
��������5����

� ���
��	������	�$��!!�������	��0��!���� ��
����<��!���
� �������5���	��������
��!�����!��+�+���$��������=��!���
� �����	���8
�	�������
� �������'�����!�	�	�

����	��������&����	������	����	���* � ���+���	�$����	��+��
�!���� ��
����<��!���

����&��5����
� ���
��	������	�$��!!�������	��0��!���� ��
�������!���
� 
&��!����
�����
�����	����>

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

5����������	�#��� 	��	�����5�����

��������������������!�
�5����������	����+������+�&��
��������5����������!�	�	��
��� 	��	�����5�����0����������!�����	�������������

�� 	��!� ������,����	���-�����	
 �
�����	
�	������5����������	�#��� 	�

Page 10



����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

-�� �����
��		� 	����	������� 	�
�)�+����
���!�������-�� ����,�������������������

������
� ,����������	������	
�
����

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������


&!�	���-�� �	��$����	��=�
����
�?@�A 	������

�/,7��B
��8,5/.5
�>�

����������	
��������
������	�
��� ��������

:4
2�8/,2C

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                        
 
ORDINARY ELECTIONS FOR PARISH COUNCILS 

5th MAY 2011 
 

Guidance Notes for Parish Council Clerks 
 

Date and Timetable of the Elections 

 

The ordinary elections in 2011 are being held on 5th May, when they are being 

combined with elections for the District Council.  The elections begin with the 

publication of the Notice of Election on Wednesday 16th March.  This will be published 

locally with additional copies being sent to Clerks for placing on the parish notice 

boards.  Furthermore, an article is to be included in the Council’s newspaper which is 

delivered to most households will include information to encourage participation in the 

elections. 

 

The statutory timetable for the elections is included at Annex 1.  Clerks are advised to 

note that the nomination period is between 9 am and 5 pm on each working day from 

Wednesday 16th March until the close of nominations at NOON on Monday 4th April.  

Withdrawals of candidature are permitted up to noon on Thursday 7th April. 

 

Qualifications to be a Councillor 

 

A person is qualified to be elected and to be a councillor if they are a British, 

Commonwealth, Irish or European Union citizen and on the relevant day (that is, the 

day of nomination and day of election) and that they are 18 or over.   

 

In addition, the person must meet at least one of the following criteria:-  

(1) on the relevant day and thereafter they continue to be on the electoral register for 

the parish, or  

(2) during the whole of the twelve months before that day they have owned or 

tenanted land or premises in the parish, or  

(3) during the whole of the twelve months before that day their principal or only place 

of work has been in the parish, or  

(4) during the whole of the twelve months before that day they have resided in the 

parish or within 4.8 km (three miles) of it.  

NOTE – it is in the parish, not just the parish ward.  

Page 13



Except for qualification (1), these qualifications then continue for the full term of office, 

until the next ordinary elections.  Certain people are disqualified from standing, and 

these include paid officers (including the Clerks) of the council, bankrupts and those 

subject to recent sentences of imprisonment. 

 

The Nomination Process 

 

The Returning Officer asks that the Clerks assist with the distribution of nomination 

packs to existing parish councillors standing again and to hold spare nomination 

packs for any local prospective candidates wishing to obtain one.  In addition, parish 

councils may request Clerks to provide initial guidance with the nomination process 

and arrange for the return of nominations, and this guidance endeavours to address 

the issues that might arise here.  Clerks should be particularly mindful of the statutory 

timetable in Annex 1.  Nomination papers should be submitted to the Returning 

Officer in good time, to allow for any unintended errors to be corrected. 

 

The Local Elections (Parishes and Communities) Rules 2006 state the requirements 

of a nomination, and the Returning Officer must rule as invalid any nominations that 

fail to meet these requirements.  Samples of the nomination paper and the consent to 

nomination form are given in Annex 2. 

 

The Nomination Paper  

 

The rules are very strict and it is important that time is taken in its completion:- 

 

the parish or parish ward name – should be clearly stated 

the candidate's full names - the surname and other names must be in full (initials 

would invalidate the form), if the candidate commonly uses a different surname or 

forename he may include those;  

the home address must be in full;  

and, if desired, a description - the description can be left blank, or include the word 

Independent, or a six words description. But the description must not be confused 

with a party political description unless it is authorised by a certificate issued by or on 

behalf of the registered nominating officer of the political party. The description 

allowed on the party certificate must match exactly the description used on the 

nomination paper.   

 

The nomination paper must be signed by two electors of the electoral area as 

proposer and seconder.  The "electoral area" is the parish, or if the parish is divided 

into wards, the parish ward for which the candidate is seeking election.  The 

nomination paper shall give the electoral letter and number of each person 

Page 14



subscribing it.  A person shall not subscribe more nomination papers than there are 

vacancies to be filled in the electoral area.  Thus, for example, if the parish/parish 

ward has five councillors, a person may not subscribe more than five nomination 

papers, and, if they do, the sixth nomination paper will be invalid. 

 

In the rules "elector" means a person who is registered in the register of local 

government electors for the electoral area in question on 1st April 2011, and would 

include a person then shown as below voting age if (but only if) it appears from the 

register that he will be of voting age on the day fixed for the poll.   

 

Consent to Nomination 

A person shall not be validly nominated unless his/her consent to nomination is given 

in writing on the form which will be supplied in the nomination pack.  Candidates 

should be advised to complete, on the form, as many of the relevant qualifications as 

apply.  The consent to nomination must include the candidate’s date of birth and  

must be attested by one witness (who may be any person).  

 

If the candidate has been authorised by a political party to use a description in their 

nomination, they can also request that one of the party's official emblems is used on 

the ballot paper next to their name.  That request must be made in writing by the 

close of nomination. 

 

Candidates can request an informal check of their nomination papers by making an 

appointment with the Elections Office team. 

 

IMPORTANT – Nomination Papers MUST be delivered to the Returning Officer, 

Room 1, The Council House, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove (For Feckenham Parish 

Council only, this will be Room 2.6/2.7, Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, 

Redditch B98 8AH) by NOON on MONDAY 4th APRIL. Post is no guarantee of 

delivery and there is no leeway, any nomination papers received after NOON on 

4th April will be invalidated. 

 

Nomination papers can be inspected at the Returning Officer's office during normal 

office hours from close of nominations at noon on Monday 4th April until the day 

before polling day, Wednesday 4th May. 

 

Statement of Persons Nominated 

 

The Returning Officer must publish a statement of persons nominated by noon on 

Wednesday 6th April (we hope that this statement will be published at noon on 

Tuesday 5th April).  It will appear on the Council’s website and a copy of the relevant 

Page 15



part will be posted to each Clerk.  There then follows a period during which 

candidates may withdraw their candidacy, and this closes at noon on Thursday 7th 

April. 

 

A candidate may withdraw their candidature by notice of withdrawal, signed by them 

and witnessed by one other person.  A candidate who is validly nominated for more 

than one ward of the same parish must withdraw from their candidature in all those 

wards except one, and if they do not so withdraw, they shall be deemed to have 

withdrawn from their candidature in all those wards. 

 

At noon on Thursday 7th April, the Returning Officer will know the status of the 

elections for each of the parish/parish wards in the District area.  Where the number 

of candidates for an electoral area is less than or equal to the number of seats to be 

filled, those candidates are declared to be elected.  Some Parish Councils may need 

to co-opt members to make up their full quota of councillors; others will have their full 

quota. Those councils with more candidates than vacancies will require the election in 

that area to proceed to a poll. 

 

Uncontested Elections and Co-option 

 

The Returning Officer will issue a notice to the uncontested candidates to inform them 

of their election.  This notice will remind the candidates about their duties with regard 

to the completion of a declaration and return of election expenses.   

 

A notice will be issued to the Clerks to inform them of the outcome of any uncontested 

elections.  This will provide the Clerks with the full names and addresses of the new 

council.  Clerks are reminded that the present councillors all retire four days after the 

day of the election (unless a bank holiday intervenes, in which case that holiday is not 

included), that is on 11th May, and that the new council comes into office on that day. 

 

Clerks are also reminded that a Declaration of Acceptance of Office form should be 

signed by each councillor and attested by the Clerk as the proper officer of the council 

before or at the first meeting of the parish council after their election.  (If this is not 

convenient for a councillor, the council may permit that form to be signed before or at 

a later meeting.)  Clerks are reminded that the declaration form that you use must 

contain a specific reference to the Code of Conduct for Members.   

 

You are also reminded that all members will need to register their interests as 

required by the Code within 28 days of their election.  This requirement applies to all 

members, including current members, because the registration requirements are 

likely to change.  These forms will need to be collected by you, and copies sent to the 

Page 16



Monitoring Officer.  As you will recall, the Register of Interests has to be available for 

public inspection. 

 

Your continued assistance in sending information on declarations of interest made by 

your members will still be required, and is much appreciated.  This is to ensure that 

these are recorded in the register of declared interests which the District Council is 

required by legislation to keep. 

 

Finally, Clerks are reminded that the annual meeting of the council should be held 

within fourteen days of the council coming into office. 

 

The new council may co-opt whoever it pleases to fill any remaining vacancy.  

However, that person must be qualified to serve as a councillor.  Some councils 

advertise for expressions of interest in being co-opted. Although there is no legal 

requirement to do this, it is generally regarded as good practice to make the vacancy 

as widely known as possible.  However, the co-option must be made by 24th June; 

thereafter the District Council, as the principal council, may do whatever it considers 

appropriate to fill the remaining vacancies. 

 

The person co-opted must receive an absolute majority vote of the councillors present 

and voting.  For example, where there is a council of eleven members and there are 

nine councillors present and voting, the absolute majority is five.  Where there are 

more than two candidates for the vacancy, it may be necessary to run a series of 

votes, each time removing the candidate who has the least number of votes until one 

candidate secures an absolute majority. 

 

The usual rules on voting apply.  Provided that the meeting has a quorum, the 

decision must be made by a majority of members who are present and voting.  The 

person presiding over the meeting may vote, and if there is an equality of votes they 

may exercise their casting vote.  Members must vote by show of hands unless the 

council has standing orders that provide otherwise. 

 

The council’s debate and vote on the co-option must be conducted in the public 

section of its meeting.  It follows that the candidates, as members of the public, will be 

entitled to be present during the proceedings. 

 

Contested Elections and Polls 

 

The Notice of Poll will be published on 8th April, and copies will be sent to Clerks for 

placing on the parish notice boards.  Poll cards will be issued to all electors around 

Page 17



the week of 28 March.  Polling will be from 7.00 a.m. to 10.00 p.m. on Thursday, 

5th May. 

 

Candidates will need to be mindful of the rules governing election expenses and 

corrupt and illegal practices. 

 

The verification of ballot papers for the District and Parish Elections and National 

Referendum will take place on the night of 5th May at the Council House, Burcot Lane, 

Bromsgrove commencing at 10 pm.  The verified ballot papers will be stored securely 

overnight and the Count will be held on the following day, Friday 6th May. Results will 

be available on the Council's Elections website as soon as they are declared. (For 

Feckenham Parish Council – verification and the count will take place on Friday 6th 

May at the Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch) 

 

A notice will be issued to the successful candidates to inform them of their election.  

This notice will remind the candidates about their duties with regard to the completion 

of a declaration and return of election expenses within 28 days, on 3rd June, even if 

they have incurred nil expenditure. 

 

The Returning Officer will issue a notice to the Clerks to inform them of the results of 

contested elections. 

 

 

For further assistance 

The following references may be helpful: 

 

Parish Council Elections - a Candidate's Guide (a copy will be included with every 

nomination pack) 

 
Guidance can also be found on the National Association of Local Councils website 
(www.nalc.gov.uk) 
 

Electoral Commission - Guide for Candidates and Agents - Local Elections in England 

and Wales Thursday 5th May 2011 (www.electoralcommission.org.uk) 

 

Bromsgrove District Council or Redditch Borough Council website will include the 

various statutory notices that the Returning Officer is required to publish 

(www.bromsgrove.gov.uk) (www.redditchbc.gov.uk)  

 

Representation of the People: The Local Elections (Parishes and Communities) 

(England and Wales) Rules 2006 (Statutory Instrument 2006 No.3305) 

(www.opsi.gov.uk) 
Page 18



The Electoral Shared Services Staff are always ready to assist clerks to parish 

councils who require advice.  You should contact us by: 

 
Helpline: 01527 881 421 
 
Email: elections@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 
Susan Mould 
Electoral Services Manager 
 

Tel:01527 881 462 
Email: s.mould@bromsgrove.gov.uk 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

25TH JANUARY 2011 
 
 
DATES OF PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM MEETINGS (2011/2012) 
 
The Area Committee of CALC meets on a quarterly basis to, amongst other things, 
decide upon items they would like raised at meetings of the Forum.  The dates for 
the Area Committee meetings during 2011 are 2nd March, 1st June, 7th September 
and 7th December (Wednesday's). 
 
Therefore, it is suggested that the next meetings of the Forum be arranged for the 
following dates:- 
 

§ Monday, 21st March 2011 

§ Tuesday, 21st June 2011 

§ Wednesday, 21st September 2011 

§ Thursday, 12th January 2012 
 
The main reason behind the different days is to accommodate those parish councils 
which meet on a specific day each month and ensure that attendance at meetings of 
the Forum can cover most, if not all, of the parish councils in a year.  In addition, a 
meeting of the Forum just prior to Christmas was obviously a bad idea last year, 
hence the suggestion of the meeting on 12th January 2012. 
 
However, these are only suggested dates based on the Area Committee meetings of 
CALC - it is up to the Forum to determine a schedule of meetings which will (ideally) 
fit in to suit both the District Council and the parish councils. 
 
 
Contact officer: 
Name: Andy Stephens 
email: a.stephens@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel.: 01527 881410 

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 15th April 2010
	5 Electoral Services - information update
	Parish Forum Handout 2011
	Bromsgrove Guidance Notes for Ordinary Parish Elections

	8 Dates of future Meetings of the Forum

